

Parent Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes - DRAFT

April 12, 2023 6:00 p.m. MUSD Board Room, 1902 Howard Road

Members in Attendance:

Adams - Marissa Martinez Alpha - Haley Rivera-Gonzalez Berenda -Leticia Castanon

Chavez -

Desmond - Maria Rubio Dixieland - Melody Mouton Eastin-Arcola - Cristhian Nelson

Furman Elem. -

Furman High - BobbieJo Bogart

Howard -

Jefferson - Sarah Machado

King -La Vina -

Lincoln - Aaron Garcia Madera High - Rav Bains Madera South - Chris Brown

Madera TEC - Alyson Rocco Madison - Magdalena Reves

Millview -

Monroe - Ana Giron

Mtn Vista -

Nishimoto -

Parkwood -

Pershing -

Ripperdan -

Rose -

Sierra Vista -

Torres - Daisy Marcello

Washington - Isabel Cervantes

Non-voting Members in Attendance:

Lucy Salazar, Ruben Mendoza, & Joetta Fleak, Board Trustees Adam Bonilla, Director of Continuous Improvement Sheryl Sisil, Assistant Superintendent Todd Lile, Superintendent Erik Lowry, Principal, Millview Alejandro Juarez, Principal, Mtn. Vista Cindy Pena, Vice Principal, Washington

Oracio Rodriguz, AAS Jesse Carrasco, AAS

Others in attendance

Norma Martinez, Executive Administrative Assistant Leslie Arroyo-Guzman, Spanish Translator

1. Call to order (est. 1 min)

The meeting was called to order by President Haley Rivera -Gonzalez at 6:13 p.m.

2. Roll call (est. 5 min)

Secretary Sarah Machado called the roll. There were sixteen voting members present and thirteen absent.

3. Adoption of agenda (est. 2 min

A motion was made to adopt the agenda by Isabel Cervantes and seconded by Chris Brown. Motion was unanimously approved.

4. Approval of minutes (est. 3 min)

A motion was made to amend the minutes by Melody Mouton. The amendment is on item number eight PAC Member Updates Input, at the end of the paragraph we added the word bad. Last sentence should read, People are

driving too fast near her school and traffic is also bad. Amendment was seconded by Ana Giron. Amendment to minutes was voted on and it passed unanimously by voice vote. Motion to approve minutes by Melody Mouton and seconded it by Ana Giron. Minutes approved unanimously by voice vote.

- 5. Opportunity for public input (est. 5 min)
 - a. Time reserved for public input is limited to two minutes per person.

No one came forward to speak during public input.

- 6. New Business (est. 30 min)
 - a. Review and discuss the PAC Recommendations for the MUSD LCAP Goals and Actions, consideration for the 2023-24 school year.

Associate Superintendent, Sisil presented the PAC Recommendations for the MUSD LCAP Goals and Actions, consideration for the 2023-24 school years. Staff and PAC President will present (3) items at the April 25, 2023, board meeting.

As a group we went over the final recommendations for the LCAP. Mrs. Sisl noted that under "other" in three sections of the LCAP, under Goal 1 Action 4.5, Goal 2 Action 4.5, and Goal 4 Action 4.5 our PAC Committee wanted to allocate money towards a "Student Advocate, additional staff to support students in all elementary schools" for all of the schools in the district grades k-12. Mrs. Sisil opened the floor for discussion and asked for input as to why we felt so strongly about this.

Melody Mouton expressed that having a student advocate at all schools who help elevate some of the case load from our counselors. Sarah Machado expressed that having a student advocate would benefit Special Education because parents and students would feel more comfortable discussing the process of testing children and perhaps they would be able to offer more support by explaining the process of testing and how to proceed after test results. Sarah also mentioned that if we had student advocates in the elementary school setting that we would be able to offer intervention earlier to help make students more successful in their education.

It was agreed to allocate money for either a student advocate or a position that would help support our kids/parents in grades k-12.

Mrs. Sisil also noted that in Goal 2 and Goal 3 parents of the PAC Committee felt that there was a need for a GATE Program and a Literacy program. After discussion with the group we agreed that these items needed to be on the LCAP recommendation to the board.

- 7. PAC member updates regarding LCAP Feedback (est. 15 min)
 - a. The purpose of PAC updates is to provide members of the PAC an opportunity to communicate actions, challenges or feedback aligned with LCAP goals and state priorities. Time reserved for PAC member updates is limited to two minutes per member. Items not related to this agenda may be considered for the next PAC meeting agenda.

No one came forward with PAC member updates regarding LCAP Feedback.

- 8. PAC Member Updates & Input
 - Alysson Rocco NWEA testing and Parent Survey
 - Bobbie Jo Hernandez from Furman High invited us to their rummage sale on 4/19-4/21/23, 9:00 am 3:30 pm to support the 2nd annual Prom. Drop off donations and or they will pick up donations.

- On April 13, 2023 starting at 5:30 pm, Millview Elementary will be having a Health Fair. Parents and students will also be able to fill out their parent survey.
- Daisy Marcello from Torres High School said that they are getting ready for their first Graduate Profile on
 4/13
- 9. Announcements (est. 5 min)
 - a. Next PAC meeting: May 10, 2023
- 10. Discuss future agenda items (est. 5 min)

None.

11. Adjournment (est. 1 min)

Ana Giron from Monroe made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Magdalena Reyes from Madison seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously and the meeting was adjourned at 8:03 pm.

PAC Meeting Accessibility: The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact Norma Martinez at normamartinez@maderausd.org at least 72 hours before the scheduled PAC meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 202 (42 U.S.C. 12132).]